
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
Laboratory Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
RE:     Letter defining design variants for Class II Permissive Change 
           Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. (FCC ID: QISCM70-C) 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Please find below a description submitted by Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. 
outlining the design changes to the Bluetooth earphone, which required the 
submittal of a Class II Permissive Change. 
 
The Bluetooth earphone (CM70-C) is a neckband bluetooth headset. The 
original design supports Bluetooth 5.0 dual mode and high-performance 
cortex-M4F for wireless audio and voice application and optmized for FWS 
(Full Wireless Srereo) application. 
Due to the BLE model is never use for any usage scenario, so we decide to 
delete BLE function of BT 5.0 dual mode. There are no any other hardware 
changes except to shielding BLE function through the software, only remains 
original BDR & EDR function as BT 5.0 single model, so the original DSS 
portion test results are still applicable to the new product.

 
 
Please fell free to contact me with my questions. 
 
Sincerely. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[Signature] 
 
 
 
 
[Name] Zhang Xinghai 
 
[Title] GCTC Manager 
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